33872 NEW BEDFORD WATER WORKS
SERVICE APPLICATION FOR SERVICE AND METER

NEW BEDFORD (j I ]lL/
I HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGE the receipt of a copy of the Regulations prescribed in the Ordinance of the
. City, for the use of Water, and I request that the water may be furnished through a

.................... 5‘ i

at such rates as may from time to time be estabhshed by the City.
I hereby agree to pay promptly the bill for the Service pipe laid down for my premises, and to pay
all dues for water, and I agree to conform to the said Regulations and to all provisions of the Water
Ordinances, until written notice is given by me or my agent to cut off the supply )/
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David Fredette

From: John McAllister [JMcAllister@apexcos.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 28, 2014 4:42 PM

To: David Fredette

Subject: RE: South Terminal Utility Connections

Hi Dave,

No problem, glad we got it all squared away. By the way , we had a baby girl, Ella. It's pretty awesome. Hope all is well
with you.

John

[x] === John McAllister, pE.
Senior Project Engineer

Apex Companies, LLC
125 Broad Street, 5th Floor
Boston, MA 02210

0) 617-728-0070 M) 617-936-9024

Follow Apex on (Band Like us on IE

Privacy Notice: This message and any attachment(s) hereto are intended solely for the individual(s) listed in the masthead. This message may contain information
that is privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure. Any review, dissemination or use of this message or its contents by persons other than the addressee(s) is
strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender by return e-mail and delete the message from your
system. Thank you.

From: David Fredette [mailto:DAVIDF@newbedford-ma.gov]
Sent: Thursday, August 28, 2014 4:01 PM

To: John McAllister

Subject: RE: South Terminal Utility Connections

Hi John,
I apologize for the misinformation and delay getting the water service fees. | was told by the gals out front that
Dow did not come in to get permits today but everything should be all set for tomorrow morning. DJF

From: John McAllister [mailto:JMcAllister@apexcos.com]

Sent: Thursday, August 28, 2014 3:43 PM

To: David Fredette; Cliff Souza

Cc: Dario Quintana; Caroline Peddle (cpeddle@weeksmarine.com); robryan29@aol.com
Subject: RE: South Terminal Utility Connections

Good afternoon Dave,

I’'m just getting back to my desk, but it looks like everything is squared away. I’'m not sure if Dow came by earlier today
or not, but we’ll get them this and have them move forward. We appreciate the help. Hope all is well.

John




John McAllister, PE.
Senior Project Engineer

Apex Companies, LLC
125 Broad Street, 5th Floor
Boston, MA 02210

0) 617-728-0070 M) 617-936-9024

Follow Apex on Dand Like us on D

Privacy Notice: This message and any attachment(s) hereto are intended solely for the individual(s) listed in the masthead. This message may contain information
that is privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure. Any review, dissemination or use of this message or its contents by persons other than the addressee(s) is
strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender by return e-mail and delete the message from your
system. Thank you.

From: David Fredette [mailto:DAVIDF@newbedford-ma.gov]

Sent: Thursday, August 28, 2014 3:39 PM

To: John McAllister; Cliff Souza

Cc: Dario Quintana; Caroline Peddle (cpeddle @weeksmarine.com); robryan29@aol.com
Subject: RE: South Terminal Utility Connections

Hi John,

I have just confirmed the fees for the water service connections. The 8” main connection will be a flat fee of
$450 and the 3” domestic connection is $635. If there are any questions on this please feel free to contact me at 508
979-1550 x128. DJF

From: John McAllister [mailto:JMcAllister@apexcos.com]

Sent: Wednesday, August 27, 2014 2:40 PM

To: David Fredette; Cliff Souza

Cc: Dario Quintana; Caroline Peddle (cpeddle@weeksmarine.com); robryan29@aol.com
Subject: South Terminal Utility Connections

Good afternoon Dave and Cliff, . .

The utility subcontractor for the South Terminal Project, Dow Company, would like to execute their permits for making
the utility connections in Blackmer Street and Cove Street for work associated with the terminal. Attached are copies of
the permit applications that has MassCEC authorizing Dow to perform the work on their behalf. I've also attached a copy
of the plans which you should have from the beginning of the month when we met.

Dow’s Foreman was planning on going to the DPI office tomorrow around 10 a.m. Is there someone specific he should
ask for or would you like for me to be there as well? That would also be a good time for him to get the contact
information for whomever they will need to coordinate with on inspections and performing the tie-ins. | don’t have the
contact information for the foreman, Mickey, but | have copied Caroline Peddle, the Project Engineer from Cashman-
Weeks New Bedford on this email as well in case you have any questions for them. Thanks as always for your help.
Sincerely,

John

John McAllister, PE.
Senior Project Engineer

Apex Companies, LLC
125 Broad Street, 5th Floor
Boston, MA 02210

0) 617-728-0070 M) 617-936-9024

Follow Apex on Dand Like us on L__I

Privacy Notice: This message and any attachment(s) hereto are intended solely for the individual(s) listed in the masthead. This message may contain information
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